
Key Contract Terms 
 

Type of Contract: 
 
_X_ Contract > $500K   __ Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant __ 
IGA   __Sale of real property   
 
Vendor/Contractor Name: Excelsior Youth Centers, Inc. 
 
Contract control number:  2015-21829-01 
 
City’s contract manager: Allyson Shuldberg 
 
Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes, Ongoing RFA 2015 
 
Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? Yes 
 
Term/Duration of contract/project: July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018 
 
Is this a new contract? y/n__ An amendment? y/n__  How many amendments? _1__ 
 
Renewal terms: Same 
 
Purpose: To increase the rate of service for RCCF Care 
 

Scope of services with performance bench marks: The purpose of this contract is to 
improve outcomes for children and youth in placement and treatment services, improve 
matching of children with foster/group homes, decrease likelihood of children re-entering 
same or higher level of care, and children returned to home or placed with relatives more 
quickly. 

 
Cost/value: $2,937,157 
 
Source of funds: State allocation for CW 

Benefit: To decrease likelihood of children re-entering same or higher level of care, and 
children returned to home or placed with relatives more quickly. 

Termination provision for City and for contractor: Yes 
 
Is this contract subject to: ___W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  _X_XO 101 
 
WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): 
 
Location: Metro Denver 
 
Affected Council District: City Wide 


